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RFQ SHO80014Q0028
Gardening Services at 0SC

Questions and Answers

| Working Hours:
According to our experience and the common sense, after a scheduled of a full maintenance of the
whole areas during a week using maybe two, three or four gardeners, there is a high probability that the
follow two weeks the maintenance requirements be lower than usual, that means gardeners can be only
necessary two or three days during those weeks from Monday to Friday for watering and other kind of
tasks.

It is mandatory to have on site at least two gardeners from Monday to Friday?
Al

There are no set requirements for staffing levels, other than contractor must be present during the
identified work hours as described in Section 1.3.1 of the solicitation. This would imply that it may be
possible to vary the staffing level while meeting contract requirements.

'.. "The Contractor shall remove debris and equipment from the work site before the end of each
work day.” My question is: Is the shed house "Bodega™ we have been using until now will be available
to store the equipment or will the equipment have to be removed from the US Mil group every day? In
the past years we have been removing the debri every week or when necessary, will this be possible?
Removing equipment and debri every day will increase our fuel and tranpsortation costs considerably.

A.2

The Contractor will be able to use the Bodega to store equipment and for operational needs. it would
be reasonable to assume that garden clippings and other debris generated by the work may be stored
inside the Bodega for removal once a week, so long as it is stored appropriately in bags or containers
and the area is kept clean and organized and stored debris is not noticeable.

23 < "All employees shall wear uniform aprooved by COR™ My question is: What kind of uniform would
you like the employees to use? Jeans and labeled shirt or labeled T-Shirts or Coveralls?

A3
Jeans and “polo” type collared shirt with company name.
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' - Regarding the General Liability : Comparing our current Contract SHO80012M0328 with the RFQ
the amounts for the General Liability have increased in over 600% as detailed, is this new amount

correct?

General Liability:

1. Bodily Injury
Per occurence: Lps. 10,000.00 new amount $3000
Cumulative  Lps. 20,000.00 new amount $ 6000

2. Property Damage
Per occurence: Lps. 10,000.00 new amount $3000

Cumulative  Lps. 20,000.00 new amount $ 6000

A4
These are the correct rates for this solicitation.
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